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Agenda Item 4(b)(ii)
November 17/20 EOC Meeting

Distribution to Insurance Regulators and Policy-Makers of Announcement Re Fair Treatment of Customers
Enhancement to CAFIl Website: New Claims Facilitation Section

From: Keith Martin <Keith.Martin@cafii.com>

Sent: November-05-20 1:40 PM

To: CAFIl Board, EOC, and Other Committee Members

Cc: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Albert Lin <albert.lin@cafii.com>

Subject: FW: Announcement from the Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance (CAFII)

Hello CAFIl Board, EOC, and Other Committee Members.

CAFIl recently made an enhancement to the CAFIl website by introducing a new “How to Make a Claim”
section that includes links to the claims section of each of our CAFIl members’ websites.

This is an important, customer-centric change and as such, we have sent messages to our provincial and
territorial regulators and policy-makers, along with federal regulators like the FCAC, announcing this
change. An example of the message is contained below.

In total, over 200 regulators and policy-makers were sent this information. The full list is contained in
the attachment. Regulators in Quebec were sent the message in French. Federal regulators were sent
the message in both English and French.

Please don’t hesitate to contact Brendan or me if you have any questions.
Thank you,
--Keith

Keith Martin

Co-Executive Director / Co-Directeur général

Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance
L’association canadienne des institutions financiéres en assurance
keith.martin@-cafii.com

T:647.460.7725

www.cafii.com
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From: Keith Martin

Sent: November 5, 2020 10:50 AM

To: British Columbia Insurance Regulators and Policy-Makers

Cc: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>

Subject: Announcement from the Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance (CAFIl)

Dear British Columbia Insurance Regulators and Policy-Makers:

CAFll is pleased to share with you that at the direction of our Board of Directors, our Association has
recently made an important Fair Treatment of Customers enhancement to our website: the addition of a
new Claims Facilitation section.

This new CAFIl website section provides consumers who are seeking information on how to make a
credit protection insurance or travel insurance claim, on coverage they have with a CAFIl member
company, with direct links to the claims sections on the websites of our members.

Currently, when a visitor to the CAFIl website (www.cafii.com) lands on our home page, a COVID-19
pop-up information box is immediately displayed; and a direct link to our site’s new Claims Facilitation
section is highlighted there.
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COVID-19 Update

As the COVID-19 shusation evolves, CAFIl continues to
follow the advice of governments and heaith agencies
We are 1aking the steps necessary 1o maintain a safe
environment for our staff, cur member companies and
their empiCyees. Our Suppiiers, our Ingustry Contacts,
and the general public

We remain open for business during this time and can be
reached from 9:00 am 1o 5:00 pm Eastern time, Monday
to Friday

if you have questions about your coverage or would like
more Information on how 10 make & claim, pleasa click

For all inquiries please contact, Inf
-|||'| rE-;;lC"".ﬂ |||L|| n '4'5 hl:"..]rs

Please stay safe during these difficult times and,

togethern, we will get through this

Alternatively, a visitor to our CAFII site can access the links to the claims pages of our members’
websites directly in our new “How to Make a Claim” section, under the “Tools & Resources” tab:
https://www.cafii.com/how-to-make-a-claim/:

How To Make A Claim

Making & Claim
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This new Claims Facilitation initiative, which has been introduced at an industry association level by
CAFlI, is consistent with the many efforts our members have taken to be customer-centric and practise
Fair Treatment of Customers.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Personal regards,

Keith Martin Brendan Wycks
CAFIl Co-Executive Director CAFIl Co-Executive Director
Keith Martin

Co-Executive Director / Co-Directeur général

Canadian Association of Financial Institutions in Insurance
L’association canadienne des institutions financiéres en assurance
keith.martin@cafii.com

T:647.460.7725

www.cafii.com
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